Mr Patrick Geoghean, r
Senior Inspector, -
c/o Administration, (7
Environmental Licensing Programme,

Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use

Environmental Protection Agency
Headquarters, PO Box 3000
Johnstown Castle Estate

J Sheils Planning & Environmental Ltd
31 Athlumney Castle, Navan, Co Meath

Phone/Fax: Ireland +353 46 9073997

Co. Wexford _ _
Mobile:  John Sheils +353 87 2730087
Email: johnsheils@jspe.ie

Date: 10th October, 2014

Our Ref: JSPE 172 L16

Your Ref: W0262-01

Re: Notice in accordance with Section 42 (11)(b) of the Waste Management Act 1996-2013 as inserted by Sl
No. 505 of 2013. .
&

Waste Licence Application by Kiernan Sand and Gravel Cgﬁéd for the continued operation of a Waste
Recovery Facility on lands at Foxtown Townlandoq\“%@nerhill, Co. Meath (National Grid Reference
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285633E 253005N). EAN
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On behalf of Kiernan Sand and Gré%i@ﬁ\%td, we have prepared the following response to your
notice issued on 28/02/2014 in ac s\cqi)ance with Section 42 (11)(b) of the Waste Management Act
1996-2013 as inserted by Sl NQ,O%OS of 2013. An extension of time was subsequently granted by
the EPA up to 10th October 2014 with respect to submission of the EIS for the above application.

The EPA has determined that “In accordance with Section 40 (2A)(C ) of the Waste Management
Acts (1996-2013), the Agency has assessed the information submitted and considers that the

application must be made subject to an environmental impact assessment (EIA)”.

The Following documentation has been included with our submission:

e Site Notice

e Newspaper Notice

e Site Notice Location Plan (Drawing B 6.1 — Rev A)

e Copy of Notification to Planning Authority (JSPE_172_115)

e Environmental Impact Statement (EIS) and Non-Technical Summary
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W0262-01(WMP No. 2007/22) Kiernan Sand & Gravel Ltd — Foxtown, Summerhill, Co. Meath

As requested, please find attached one (1) original plus one (1) copy in hardcopy format. In
addition please find enclosed (2) copies of the requested information in electronic searchable
PDF format on a CD-ROM.

We declare that the content of the electronic files on the accompanying CD-ROM’s is a true copy
of the original documentation.

We trust that our submission addresses your requirements under Article 42 Section 42 (11)(b)
with respect to submission of an Environmental Impact Statement (EIS).

Please do not hesitate to contact us if you wish to discuss any aspect of this submission.

Yours Sincerely,
For J Sheils Planning & Environmental Ltd,
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